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1/14/2012

Dear Mr. Gillespie,  
 
 I am responding to your request of 12/27/2011 for "the rules in place at the time" per rule 
Rule 2.240 of the Florida Rules of Judicial Administration and other applicable laws.  Pursuant 
to your request, the 1995 and 1996 Clients' Security Fund regulations regarding payments are 
attached (see regulation 4).  
 
Please note that the payout amount originally provided by the Clients' Security Fund department 
was incorrect as the wrong column in the report was reported.  The corrected amounts that 
were paid out from the fund on behalf of Dennis Correa to the claims referenced in your initial 
request are as follows:   $34,762, $34,732, $34,742, $39,750.30.  Pursuant to the regulations 
in place at the time, three of the claims were approved in the amount of $50,000 and one claim 
was approved in the amount of $39,750.30.  An initial payment of $10,000 was made upon 
approval.  The remaining approved amount, $40,000, $40,000, $40,000 and $29,750.30, were 
pooled with all other excess amounts and paid on a pro rata basis at the end of the fiscal year 
(see regulation 20).  
 
 
 
Regards,  
 
Jenny R. Jolinski CRM CDIA+ 
Records Management 
The Florida Bar 
651 East Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee,  FL 32399 
850-561-5708 
jjolinski@flabar.org 
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